


February 3, 2015

Mr. Eric Campbell
SAI Communications
27 Northwestern Drive
Salem, NH 03079

Re: Tower Modification Certification

Project: AT&T CT2550
6 Mountain Road, Washington, CT

Tower Owner: Verizon Wireless
99 East River Drive, East Hartford, CT

Engineer: Centek Engineering
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT

Centek Project No.:  14042.011
CSC Exempt Mod Reference No.: EM-CING-150-130625

Dear Mr. Campbell,

We are providing this “Tower Modification Certification” with regard to the structural
components at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with the tower modification
documents prepared by Centek Engineering (Centek Project Number: 13046.000):

Review of the Centek Engineering Structural Analysis dated 05/07/2013 Rev-1.

Review of the Centek Engineering Structural Analysis dated 08/19/2013 Rev-3.
Review of the Centek Engineering Reinforcement Drawings T-1,N-1, N-2, MI-1 and  thru S-
1 thru S-3 dated 05/07/2013.
Review of the Centek Engineering Post Modification Inspection Report dated 01/28/2014.
Field observations by Centek Engineering personnel on 01/27/2014 of the completed
modifications which determined all modifications were installed in general compliance
with the recommendations of the structural analysis report prepared by Centek
Engineering on 08/19/2013 Rev-3.

The modification design prepared by this office demonstrates the tower will not exceed 100
percent of the post construction structural rating. The work under this Contract has been
reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, information and belief, to be completed
in general compliance with the documents referenced above.

Sincerely,

Carlo F. Centore, PE
Senior Project Manager
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